
Subject: Re: Venice Beach 2016-2017 Government and Public Agencies Payment
Report
From: Lameisha Shull <lameisha.shull@lacity.org>
Date: 01/19/2018 07:15 AM
To: Tara Devine <tara@venicebeachbid.com>
CC: Mark Sokol <mark@venicebeachbid.com>, Jose Flores
<jose.flores@lacity.org>, Danielle Mobley <danielle.mobley@lacity.org>, Marcus
Lieber <Marcus.Lieber@armaninollp.com>

Tara,

Thanks for the update. Both emails have been added to my list.

Thank you.

On Thu, Jan 18, 2018 at 11:51 AM, Tara Devine <tara@venicebeachbid.com>
wrote:

Lameisha:
Can you kindly add two email addresses (both for our accounting firm) to this
distribution list for this report?
venicebid@armanino.onmicrosoft.com
Marcus.Lieber@armaninollp.com

They already have this report (attached) but they'd like to receive future ones.

Marcus:
I have now forwarded all past reports I have.  If you are still missing any,
please touch base with the Clerk staff and see if you can obtain these.

Thank you!

On Jan 18, 2018 7:55 AM, "Lameisha Shull" <lameisha.shull@lacity.org> wrote:

Good Morning, 

The attached 2016-2017 Government and Public Agencies Payment Report is for your
information.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact our office at 213-978-1099.

Thank you.

-- 
LaMeisha Shull
Sr. Administrative Clerk
Office of the City Clerk
Special Assessment  Section
Neighborhood  Business Improvement District Division
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--
LaMeisha Shull
Sr. Administrative Clerk
Office of the City Clerk
Special Assessment  Section
Neighborhood  Business Improvement District Division
200 N. Spring Street, 3rd Floor #395
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Office # 213-978-1118
Fax  # 213-978-1130
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